The Planning Inspectorate
Commons Team

3A Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

sent by email to

commonlandcasework@planninginspecorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam

Wandsworth Council
Enviroment and Community Services
Tadmore House, Unit 1F
Wandsworth

London SW18 2PU

Please ask for/reply to: J. Shearer
Telephone: 020 8871 6000
Direct Line: 020 8871 6377

Email:
Joanna.shearer@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk
Web: www.wandsworth.gov.uk

Our ref: ECS/
Your ref:
Date: 11t December 2020

Greater London Parks and Open Spaces Order 1967 —ARTICLE 12
Tooting Bec Lido, Electrical sub-station and Pump House, SW16 1RU

The attached folder contains the Council’s completed Application Form, together with supporting
documents, seeking consent to carry out works at the Tooting Bec Lido, London, SW16, in
accordance with Article 12 of the Greater London Parks and Open Spaces Order.

Yours sincerely
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Joanna Shearer
Leisure and Culture Contract Manager

Director of Environment and Community Services: Paul Chadwick
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